From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
Date: 5/15/2020 2:41:10 PM
Subject: Next week's staff/council briefings

Greetings Mayor and Council,

Please be advised that the two upcoming staff/council briefings will be cancelled from your calendars. The
briefing on Wednesday, May 20 is not needed. And the briefing on Friday, May 22 has been replaced with the
Council COVID-19 Recover Committee meeting. The agenda has been distributed.

Best,
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver
604.873.7627 | sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca

Pronouns: he, him, his
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The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.





